
From: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>
Sent: 10 February 2019 10:57
To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>
Cc: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>; Jason, The JET Group
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>
Subject: Re: IPC resurrection

Hi Aubrey,

Can you keep me in loop on this.

Thanks
Adam

On 4 Feb 2019, at 13:59, Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

wrote:

Hi

Had a chat this morning with Adam V about IPC. I know we had some

'technical' issues historically and similarly some red tape issues too (all
IPC end - US v UK basically) BUT with Alex P now not returning we need to
collectively pick this up again. I/we think myself, Jase and Alec with a
side order of Yog and Stuart P would most likely cover all angles of
management, markets, clients/sales and IT. We have some handover documents
from Alex P and I think as soon as possible we should all sit down and move
this forward and I'm conscious of the fact Lloyds are still seeking some
answers before commencing a trial.

Alec I know you're of on ski holiday this week so could we all meet

(include Yog and perhaps Stu?) as early as possible next week, say Monday
11th?

Regards

Aubrey

<https://t.sidekickopen70.com/s2t/o/5/f18dQhb0S7n28cNlWfW5xDW_F2zGCvGW40Fv_6
2SXv86N6W0__4S9Tq2N8qlSJv1CmJVf2bFwTW03?si=8000000004872272&pi=52547602-58c0
-488b-86c2-fbd98b9c8b3d>
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